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MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

FROM: ‘ Robert W. Gambino
Director of Security

SUBJECT: Allegations Regarding
‘Lee Harvey Oswald File

John:

1. The attached was brought to my attention this
morning. It is obvious that these allegations merit :
immediate attention by your Office. The Office of Security
will, of course, cooperate in any way to help resolve
these allegations.

2. I an advised by the Director of Communications
that |  who was scheduled to depart PCS for

nas been requeSted to return to Washington. lie
will be available for interview after 30 March 1977.
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